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- Ruth Nettles 

To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
RE: TG868; C.V.P. INC. _ -  

Good morning. Yes, I'll open a docket this morning. Thanks for letting me k n o w .  

Thanks. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Friday, April 04, 2003 8:47 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: TG868; C.V.P. INC. 

Good morning, Ruth. 
(Document #03016-03). 
02127-03). 
no. 
docket with an effective date of 3/4/03. 
Thanks ! 

Fiscal sent me a copy of this company's payment for the 2003 RAF 

You e-mailed me on 3/4/03 and asked if it was OK to open a docket, and I said 
since the company has now paid in full, including the 2003 RAF, it is OK to open the 

This company had previously requested cancellation (see Document # 

Please put both documents in the docket file. 
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